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Mr Grote Reber Leyden, INarch 2z5, 1947
212 ¥.Seminery Avenue
Wheaton
T1lirois
J.5.4.
Dear Mr. Reber,
. I am sorry that thefe hos been sore delay in znewering your ketter
of February 24, dus to absence of the pverson wno had been respon -
sible dor tre plens for the 25 zeter rirror.
I ar sorry zlso that I could not uyegelf send yvou zny prints because
these are nroperty of a cormercial firm, the firm of Werksnoor in
Arsterdan. v
Just tnis norning 1 haeve had a telephone r.essage fron this firm.
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Sincerely yours,
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